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revard
o Public Hearing

G.3. 10/5/2023

Subject:

Atlantic Culvert Company, Inc. (Kim Rezanka) requests a change of zoning classification from BU-1 to BU-2.
(23200059) (Tax Accounts 2408515, 2408516, & 2408517) (District 1) This item has been withdrawn by the
applicant. Letter received 09/05/23.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Dept/Office:

Planning and Development

Requested Action:
This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. No action necessary.

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
None
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Withdraw Letter
23200059

Atlantic Culvert Co.

From: Kim Rezanka
To: Ball, Jeffrev; Jones, Jennifer
Cc: N.J. Dottore; Paul Coming; Tia Gaspar
Subject: 23200059 - Atlantic Culvert Company, Inc. - withdrawal of application
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:22:47 AM
Attachments: image001,png
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image004.png
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Jeffrey and Jennifer,

Please be advised that we are withdrawing this Zoning application, set for hearing
before P & Z on Monday, September 18, 2023.

Please confirm receipt of this email and that the P & Z Board will be advised of the
withdrawal. We had planned a community meeting for September 11, 2023, and are
sending cancelation notices today, with the explanation that the rezoning
application has been withdrawn.

Sincerely,
Kim Rezanka

) | Kimberly Bonder Rezanka
' Partner
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IMPORTANT: The conlents of this email and any allachmenls are conlidential. They are inlended for the named

recipienl(s) only. If' you have received this email by mistake, please notily the sender immedialely and do not disclose Lthe
contents Lo anyone or make copies Lhercol.
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